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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

Architecturally, this is an excellent example of the Greek
Revival style as built during the second quarter of the nineteenth
century. The pitched roof with continuous cornice form a pediment
on the street side of the house. The bold classical cornerboards
are also typical of the Greek style as is the doorway, flanked by
sidelights and pilasters and surmounted by bold entablature.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

In 1851, this house was owned by Captain Benjamin Pierce. It
is quite possible that Pierce was the original owner and builder of
the house. Pierce owned interest in several Merrimack-built vessels.

By 1872, the house had been sold to Mrs. Joseph Small and
Mrs. Mary C. Small was also in residence.

By 1884, this house had been sold to a member of the Gerrish
family. 1In 1908 Jene Lunt acquired the house through the will of Sarah
Gerrish. In 1918 Sidney Drowne became the owner of the property.
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